
Date: August 12, 2019 (Monday) 

Time: 6:30 p.m.  

Place:  City Council Chambers 

145 N. Magnolia 

Woodlake, CA 93286 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. 

Brown Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, including 

auxiliary aids, translation requests, or other accommodations, or to be able to access this 

agenda and documents in the agenda packet, please contact City Hall at 559-564-8055 at 

least 3 days prior to the meeting.      

The full agenda including staff reports and supporting materials are available at City Hall. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Council on 

items within its jurisdiction but not on this agenda.  NOTE:  Prior to action by the 

Council on any item on this agenda, the public may comment on that item.  Unscheduled 

comments may be limited to 3 minutes. 

All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and non-controversial by 

City staff and will be approved by one motion if no member of the Council or public 

wishes to comment or ask questions.  Items pulled from the Calendar will be considered 

separately. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR –ACTION AND INFORMATION ITEMS

Request Approval of the Consent Calendar Action Items (IV A-C)

A. Action: Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting held on July 22, 2019

(Pages 1-5)

B. Action: Approval of Warrants (Pages 6-44)

C. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approval of the July 2019 Monthly

Report of Investments (Pages 45-47)



 

V.  ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Information: Presentation by the Tulare County Association Governments on the 

Regional Transit Coordination Study Process 

B. Information: Presentation City of Woodlake Police Department  

C. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approve the Notice of Completion for the City 

of Woodlake North Magnolia Street Improvements Project (Pages 48-51) 

D. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approval of the 2020 Woodlake Transit 

Development Plan Extension (Pages 52-53) 

 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

 A.  Information: Items from Staff 

 B.  Information: Items from Council Member 

 C.  Request from Council Members for Future Agenda Items 

 

VII.  CLOSED SESSION 

 

1. PENDING LITIGATION (Government Code § 54956.9).  It is the intention of this 

governing body to meet in closed-session concerning: 

 Conference with legal counsel – EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code § 

54956.9(d)(1)).   

  Parties, case/claim no. 

  Case name unspecified because of jeopardy to settlement negotiations 

or service of process. 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950 et seq., the 

Governing Board may meet in closed session with members of its staff and its attorneys. These 

sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of the public.  The 

matters the Council will meet on in closed session are identified below or are those matters 

appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention and arising after the  

posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in the closed session will be made in 

accordance with Government Code sections 54957.1 

 

“Documents: If distributed to the Council less than 72 hours before a regular meeting, any public 

records which are subject to public inspection and pertain to an open-session item on the regular 

meeting agenda shall be available at the following address at the time they are distributed to a 

majority of the Council: 350 North Valencia Boulevard, Woodlake, California 93286.  Public 

records distributed to the Council at a public meeting will be available to the public at such 

meeting if they were prepared by the City.   

Exemptions and details in Government Code§ 54957.5 (a) shall apply.” 

 

 

 



 

 

II. ADJOURN 

 

The next scheduled City Council meeting will be held on Monday, August 26, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. 

at City Council Chambers located at 145 N. Magnolia, Woodlake, CA 93286. 

 

City Council: 

 

Rudy Mendoza - Mayor 

Frances Ortiz - Vice Mayor 

Louie Lopez - Councilmember 

Greg Gonzalez Jr. - Councilmember 

Jose L. Martinez - Councilmember 



WOODLAKE CITY COUNCIL MINUTES July 22, 2019 

PRESENT: Councilmembers Ortiz, Gonzalez & Martinez 

OTHERS:   Lara, Zamora & Zacarias 

ABSENT: Mendoza & Lopez 

FLAG SALUTE 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR –ACTION AND INFORMATION ITEMS

Request Approval of the Consent Calendar Action Items (IV. A-C)

A. Action: Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting held on July 8, 2019

B. Action: Approval of Warrants

ON A MOTION BY MARTINEZ, SECOND BY GONZALEZ IT

WAS VOTED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

E. Information: EDC Presentation by Paul Saldana

Mr. Saldana reported the following:  Mr. Saldana is happy to be in Woodlake and

report to Council three potential projects for the City of Woodlake.  The first is a

retail project and the EDC hopes to reach out to about 800 retail businesses.  The

second is residential development and the third is company who will make

products from biodegradable material.  Mr. Saldana stated the EDC is very

enthusiastic about the potential projects and looks forward to continuing to work

with the City of Woodlake.

A. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approval of the Landscape and Lighting

Assessments for Parkwood, Gentle Hills Estates, Olive Estates, Castle Rock Park,

Olive Vista, Castle Rock Park Phase II and Valencia Heights Districts - PUBLIC

HEARING

City Administrator Lara reported the following: At the June 24, 2019 City Council

meeting, the City Council approved the City Engineer’s report of costs needed to

maintain the following assessment districts: Parkwood, Gentle Hills, Olive Estates,

Castle Rock Park, Olive Vista, Castle Rock Park Phase II and Valencia Heights.

As part of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, council set July 22, 2019 as the

public hearing date for those wishing to comment on each individual assessment

district.  All assessment district property owners were notified of the public hearing

date and location.  The costs have not changed from the previous year.  The costs

allow for maintenance of grounds and lights, plus incidental costs such as

administration and engineering.

The costs for each individual property owner are as follows:

1



Parkwood: $197.50 

Gentle Hill Estates: $198.40 

Olive Estates: $172.44 

Castle Rock Park: $171.00 

Olive Vista: $200.00 

Castle Rock Park Phase II: $177.50 

Valencia Heights: $102.86 

PH OPEN 6:44 PM 

Veronica Florez, 770 E. Mt. View, Woodlake – Ms. Florez stated she is concerned 

regarding the gate located in the cul-de-sac at Mission Ct.  She stated some residents 

had requested that gate remain unlocked at all times for safety reasons but a couple 

of days ago they found the gate locked.  She asked city officials to please keep the 

gate unlocked.  City Administrator Lara stated he would have city staff check on 

the gate tomorrow. 

PH CLOSED 6:53 PM 

ON A MOTION BY GONZALEZ, SECOND BY MARTINEZ IT WAS 

VOTED TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVE THE L&L 

ASSESSMENTS FOR PARKWOOD, GENTLE HILLS ESTATES, OLIVE 

ESTATES, CASTLE ROCK PARK, OLIVE VISTA, CASTLE ROCK PARK 

PHASE II AND VALENCIA HEIGHTS DISTRICTS.  APPROVED 

UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

B. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Solicit, Consider Input, and Approve a 

Resolution for the Submittal of a CDBG Program Income Waiver Request and 

Authorize the City Administer to Execute the CDBG PI Waiver Request – 

PUBLIC HEARING 

City Administrator Lara reported the following: CDBG Program regulations 

require that the City conduct a public hearing on all CDBG-related matters to 

provide for and encourage citizen participation, particularly by low and moderate 

income persons who reside in areas in which CDBG funds are used.  Therefore, 

when the public hearing is opened, the public will be invited to comment on 

possible activities to include in a CDBG Program Income Waiver Request. 

The City of Woodlake receives Program Income (PI) from the repayment of loans 

made with Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds.  The City 

conducted a public hearing May 28, 2019 to discuss and approve a CDBG PI Reuse 

Agreement per State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 

guidelines.  The CDBG PI Reuse Agreement governs the administration and 

utilization of PI received for activities funded under the State CDBG Program.  The 

Reuse Agreement identifies the methods, which govern the expenditure of CDBG PI 

and state that grantees without an active contract in force and without a PI Revolving 

Loan Fund (RLF) must have an approved PI Waiver prior to expending CDBG PI. 

When the City has an active CDBG grant, the grant’s Standard Agreement governs 

the use of PI.  In the absence of an active CDBG grant, the City must have a CDBG 

PI Reuse Agreement and an approved PI Waiver for eligible activities, which the City 

wishes to utilize its CDBG PI funds.  

CDBG regulations require that the City conduct a Public Hearing as part of the 

Council’s consideration of the PI Waiver to inform the public of eligible activities and 

2



to seek input on the use of CDBG PI.  A public notice was published in the July 10, 

2019, issue of the Foothills Sun-Gazette notifying the public of the Public Hearing 

and notices were posted in the City’s customary places. 

Eligible activities predominantly benefit low- and moderate-income Californians 

and include:  Homeownership Assistance and Housing Rehabilitation programs; 

Public Facility and Public Improvements projects (including Public Improvements 

in Support of New Housing Construction); Public Service programs, Planning 

Studies, Economic Development Business Assistance and Microenterprise 

activities. 

The City is currently recommending the submittal of a CDBG PI Waiver to expend 

funds an amount not to exceed $1,000,000 if CDBG PI for General Administration, 

Housing Rehabilitation and Homebuyer Assistance. 

PH OPEN 6:55 PM 

PH CLOSE 6:56 PM 

ON A MOTION BY MARTINEZ, SECOND BY GONZALEZ IT WAS 

VOTED TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVE THE CDBG 

PROGAM INCOME WAIVER REQUEST AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY 

ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE CDBG PI WAIVER REQUEST.    

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

C. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Reaffirm Sewer, Water and Refuse Rates for the 

City of Woodlake Effective July 1, 2019  

City Administrator Lara reported the following:  On October 13, 2008, the City 

Council of the City of Woodlake unanimously set the sewer services rates by 

Resolution No. 08-32 for July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014.  The Sewer Fund has 

become fiscally strong with the new rates and its infrastructure has drastically 

improved. Council has voted to reduce sewer rates the last three years as the Sewer 

Fund continues to operate efficiently and reserves continue increase at an 

appropriate level.  

On April 13, 2015, the City Council set water service rates by Resolution No. 15-

32 for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021 as part of the City of Woodlake Water 

Meter Project.  The rates were set to allow the Water Fund to increase its operating 

cash and start setting reserves aside for future maintenance and infrastructure 

projects. 

On January 14, 2019, the City Council set refuse service rates by Resolution No. 

19-04 for January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2023.  The rates were set to allow 

the Refuse Fund to cover all costs associated with providing refuse services. 

ON A MOTION BY GONZALEZ, SECOND BY MARTINEZ IT WAS 

VOTED TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AND REAFFIRM SEWER, 

WATER AND REFUSE RATES FOR THE CITY OF WOODLAKE 

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019.  APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

D. Action: Adoption of Resolution: Enter Into the Tulare-Kings Regional Hazardous 

Materials Team Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

City Administrator Lara reported the following: The City of Woodlake is currently 

part of the Tulare-Kings Regional Hazardous Materials Team Memorandum of 

Understanding.  The Team provides technical services at the scene of a hazardous 

3



materials incident within the operational areas of the participating agencies within 

Tulare and Kings Counties.  The City of Woodlake along with those agencies 

involved in the Team believe that the most efficient way to provide Haz-Mat 

services to incidents involving hazardous materials is to have an on-call service that 

is staffed by member agencies and is available when needed.  The City of Visalia 

will serve as the lead agency for the Haz-Mat Team.  The cost share to the City of 

Woodlake is one thousand dollars and five cents ($1,000.05).  

ON A MOTION BY MARTINEZ, SECOND BY GONZALEZ IT WAS 

VOTED TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVE THE TULARE-

KINGS REGIONAL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TEAM MEMORANDUM 

OF UNDERSTANDING.  APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Information: Items from Staff 

City Administrator Lara – Reported AutoZone is now open. 

B.  Information: Items from Council Member 

Councilmember Martinez – Reported he attended the Council of Cities meeting 

last week and the Mayor for the City of Lindsay was selected as the representative 

for the small cities. 

C.  Request from Council Members for Future Agenda Items 

 

 

VII. CLOSED SESSION 

 

1. PENDING LITIGATION (Government Code § 54956.9).  It is the intention of 

this governing body to meet in closed-session concerning: 

 Conference with legal counsel – EXISTING LITIGATION (Government 

Code § 54956.9(d)(1)).   

  Parties, case/claim no. 

  Case name unspecified because of jeopardy to settlement 

negotiations or service of process. 

 

MEETING MOVED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 7:02 PM 

MEETING RECONVENED AT 7:17 PM 

 

City Administrator Lara reported no action was taken and there was nothing to 

report. 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950 et seq., the 

Governing Board may meet in closed session with members of its staff and its attorneys. 

These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of the 

public.  The matters the Council will meet on in closed session are identified below or are 

those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention 

4



and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in the 

closed session will be made in accordance with Government Code sections 54957.1 

 

“Documents: If distributed to the Council less than 72 hours before a regular meeting, 

any public records which are subject to public inspection and pertain to an open-session 

item on the regular meeting agenda shall be available at the following address at the time 

they are distributed to a majority of the Council: 350 North Valencia Boulevard, 

Woodlake, California 93286.  Public records distributed to the Council at a public 

meeting will be available to the public at such meeting if they were prepared by the City.   

Exemptions and details in Government Code§ 54957.5 (a) shall apply.” 

 

VIII. ADJOURN 

 

The next scheduled City Council meeting will be held on Monday, August 12, 2019 at 

6:30 p.m. at City Council Chambers located at 145 N. Magnolia, Woodlake, CA 93286. 

 

 

City Council: 

Rudy Mendoza - Mayor 

Frances Ortiz - Vice Mayor 

Louie Lopez - Councilmember 

Greg Gonzalez Jr. - Councilmember 

Jose L. Martinez - Councilmember 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM 

 

Submitted by, 

 

Irene Zacarias 

City Clerk 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



City of Woodlake 
 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM IV-C  
August 12, 2019 

Prepared by Ramon Lara, City Staff  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approval of the July 2019 Monthly Report of Investments 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Pursuant to Section 3.24.050 of the Woodlake Municipal Code the Finance Department prepares 

a report listing all investments of the City of Woodlake.  The City’s temporary idle cash, those 

funds not immediately needed to pay current bills, is invested in accordance with the City’s 

Investment Policy that was approved by Resolution No. 09-05 which was adopted on February 9, 

2009. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

The first objective of the investment policy is to secure the safety of the invested funds. The 

second objective is to match the availability (liquidity) of the funds to the cash flow needs of the 

organization.  The third objective, that is only considered after the first two objectives have been 

met, is yield, or the earnings rate. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

Staff recommends that Council approve the July 2019 Monthly Report of Investments as 

submitted.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no fiscal impact. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

1. Resolution: Approval of the July 2019 Monthly Report of Investments 

2. July Monthly Report of Investments 

 

 

 

 

 
 

45



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

OF THE CITY OF WOODLAKE 

COUNTY OF TULARE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

In the matter of: 

 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY       )   Resolution No:  

2019 MONTHLY REPORT OF             )                           

INVESTMENTS                             ) 

 

Councilmember _________, offered the following resolution and moved its adoption. Approve the 

City of Woodlake’s July 2019 Monthly Report of Investments. 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3.24.050 of the Woodlake Municipal Code, monthly, the Finance 

Department shall prepare a report listing of all investments of the City of Woodlake; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City’s temporary idle cash, those funds not immediately needed to pay current 

bills, is invested in accordance with the City’s Investment Policy that was approved by Resolution 

No. 09-05. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF WOODLAKE DOES RESOLVE to approve the City of 

Woodlake’s July 2019 Monthly Report of Investments. 

 

The foregoing resolution was adopted upon a motion of Councilmember _______, and seconded by 

Councilmember _______, and carried by the following vote at the City Council meeting held on 

August 12, 2019. 

 

 AYES:  

 NOES: 

ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:  

 

  

      _______________________________ 

      Rudy Mendoza, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Irene Zacarias, City Clerk 

46



City of Woodlake - lnvestment Report
CDs

41.310k

VBB
Checking
38.95o/o

Measure S
0.03%

Forfeiture
0.36%

Julv 31. 2019

lnvestment Tvoe
Checking - Bank of the Sierra
Checking - Asset Forfeiture
Measure S - cash
LAIF
MBS - miscellaneous Portfolio Holdings
Finance500 - Miscellaneous cash
State Bank lndia - 09/1'll19
American Express Centurion - 1012'1120

Goldman Sachs - O1l27l2'l
Sussexbank Franklin - 01128121
Discover BK Greenu/ood - 06121121

Sallie Mae Bk Salt Lake Cily - OGl21l21
Synchrony BK Retail - 06122121
Citibank Natl Assn Sioux Falls - 10126121

First UTD BK & Trcompany Durant OK- 0412612'
State BK lndia New York NY - 06/19/24
Discover BK Greenwood - 1'1123121

American Express Centurion - 04119122
Capital One - 06114122
Capital One - 06114122
Federal Natl Mtg - 10/09/19
BMW BK North Amer - 'l2l'l0l'19
CIT BK Salt Lake City - 12124119

Synchrony BK Retail - 03106120

Comenity Cap - 0610112'l

Morgan Stanley BK- 02107124

Total Portfolio

I certify this report of
that it with

'1000/o

complies with the City's adopted investment policy and
guidelines pursuant to Government Code Section 16481.2

08/07/19

Principal
$2,s97,945

$24,138
$1,981

$1,290,810
$0

$2,821
$99,944

$100,023
$49,698
$47,857

$152,315
$152,315
$152,318
$101,075
$1 00,283
$1 00,1 57

$98,474
$149,994
$1 s0,386
$1 50,386
$255,203

$99,374
$250,093
$250,170

$92,918
$199,996

Percent of
Portfolio

38.9%
0.4o/o

0.0o/o

19.4o/o

0.0%
0.0o/o

1.5o/o

1.5%
0.7o/o

0.7o/o

2.34/o

2.3o/o

2.3o/o

1.54/o

1.5o/o

1.5o/o

'1.50/o

2.2%
2.30h
2.3o/o

3.8o/o

1.504

3.7o/o

3.8o/o

'|..40/o

3.Oa/o

Yield to
Maturitv

None
0.05%
None
1.90%

N/A
N/A

3.'l5o/o
2.O0o/o

2.00o/o

2.',\60/o

2.23%
2.15o/o

1.84o/o

2.99o/o

2.99o/o

2.99o/o

2.06Yo
2.48o/o

2,41o/o

2.41Y0
0.007o
3.10o/o

0.00%
2.15o/o

2.25o/o

'1.90%

Settlement
Date
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

091111't4
10t21t15
01t271',t6
01128116
06t20t18
12t20t18
061221',t8

10t26t't8
04t26t't9
06/19/19
't1t23t't6
04t'tgt't7
061't4117
o6t14t17
't0t09t84
12110114
12t24t14
03/06/1 5
05131117

02t07t19

Maturitv

Monthly

Daily

ogt11t19
10t21t20
0'12712',1

01128121
06t21t2',1
06121121
06122121
't0t26t2'l
04t26124
06119124
11t23t21
04t19t22
061't4122
06t14t22
10/09/19
12110119
't2t24t19
03106120

06t01t21
02t07t24

N/A

N/A

Date

47



City of Woodlake 
 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM V-C  
August 12, 2019 

Prepared by Ramon Lara, City Staff  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approve the Notice of Completion for the City of Woodlake 

North Magnolia Street Improvements Project  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The City of Woodlake North Magnolia Street Improvements Project constructed curb, gutters, 

ramps, sidewalks, street lights and storm drain improvements on North Magnolia Street from 

Antelope Avenue north to Lakeview Avenue.  The corridor had none of the above-mentioned 

amenities which made pedestrian and bicycle traffic unsafe.   

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

Council authorized staff on July 23, 2018 to put the City of Woodlake North Magnolia Street 

Improvements Project out to bid for construction.  The project was awarded to JT2, Inc. for 

construction on September 10, 2018, by Resolution No. 18-99 in the amount of $731,070.00.  

The project was funded with Measure R and Local Funds.  

 

The project incurred $16.568.08 in change orders related to asphalt overruns, saturated material 

as a result of a wet winter, truncated domes and sewer main replacements.  The overall cost of 

the project was $747,638.08.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

City staff recommends that Council approve the Notice of Completion for the City of Woodlake 

North Magnolia Street Improvements Project.  The project has increased pedestrian and bicycle 

safety along the corridor. 

     

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund.  Construction costs were covered by Measure R and Local 

Funds. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

  

1. Resolution: Approve the Notice of Completion for the City of Woodlake North Magnolia 

Street Improvements Project 

 

2. Attachment No. 1 – Notice of Completion North Magnolia Street Improvements Project 

48



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

OF THE CITY OF WOODLAKE 

COUNTY OF TULARE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

In the matter of: 

 

APPROVE THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION        )  Resolution No.  

FOR THE CITY OF WOODLAKE NORTH            )                           

MAGNOLIA STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT        ) 

 

Councilmember _______, offered the following resolution and moved its adoption.  Approve the 

Notice of Completion for the City of Woodlake North Magnolia Street Improvements Project.   

 

WHEREAS, the City secured funding for the development and implementation of the North 

Magnolia Street Improvements Project, which consisted of the construction of curb, gutters, ramps, 

lights, sidewalks, sewer and storm drain improvements on North Magnolia. from Lakeview Avenue 

south to Antelope Avenue; and 

  

WHEREAS, the project has increased pedestrian and bicycle safety along the corridor; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City acquired all the necessary right-of-way and construction easements for the 

construction of the project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project was funded with Measure and Local Funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project was awarded to JT2, Inc. for construction on September 10, 2018, by 

Resolution No. 18-99 in the amount of $731,070.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project incurred $16,568.08 in Change Orders related to related to asphalt 

overruns, saturated material as a result of a wet winter, truncated domes and sewer main 

replacements increasing the overall cost of the project was $747,638.08.  

    

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF WOODLAKE DOES RESOLVE to approve the Notice of 

Completion for the City of Woodlake North Magnolia Street Improvements Project and authorizes 

the City Administrator or his/her designee to file the notice.  

 

The foregoing resolution was adopted upon a motion of Councilmember ________, and seconded 

by Councilmember _______, and carried by the following vote at the City Council meeting held on 

August 12, 2019. 

 

 AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:       ___________________ 

        Rudy Mendoza, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________ 

Irene Zacarias, City Clerk 
49



RECORDING REQUESTED 

AND RETURN TO: 

 
City of Woodlake 

350 N. Valencia 

Woodlake, CA  93286 
FREE RECORDING: Govt. Code 6103 

 

 

N O T I C E  OF  C O M P L E T I O N 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN: 

 

1. That the City of Woodlake, California, a Municipal Corporation, whose address is 350 N. Valencia, Woodlake, 

California, is the owner of the real property, public works or structure hereinafter described. 

 

2. That on the 25th day of July, 2019, a work of improvement on real property hereinafter described was completed 

pursuant to a contract to which Division 2, Part 3, Chapter 1, Article 4, of the Public Contract Code applies. 

 

3. That the name of the contractor who performed said work of improvement pursuant to such contract with the City of     

Woodlake   is JT2. Inc., whose address is 1701 N. Clancy Ct., Visalia, CA 93291, and that Fidelity and Deposit Company of 

Maryland is the surety on said contract. 

 

4. That the real property or public work or structure is described as follows: 

               

  North Magnolia Street Improvements Project in Woodlake, California     

 

5. That the Nature of the owner's interest or estate is:   In Fee         

 

6. That Resolution No.     authorizing acceptance of construction of said project, is attached. 

 

Dated:           City of:   Woodlake    

         A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

         By:       

          Monique Mello, City Engineer 

 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

          )ss 

COUNTY OF TULARE    ) 

 

 The undersigned being duly sworn says:  That she is the City Engineer of the City of Woodlake, a Municipal 

Corporation, and gives notice for and on behalf of said Municipal Corporation, that she has read the foregoing notice and knows 

the contents thereof, and the same is true of her own knowledge. 

 

        By:        

         Monique Mello, City Engineer 

 

 

50



A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document to 
which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 

 

 

 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

          )ss 

COUNTY OF TULARE    ) 

 

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) to before me on this __ day of       , by Monique Mello, who proved to me on 

the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me. 

 
         

Notary Public in and for the County of Tulare, State of California 

 

        

Commission Expiration Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attached to Notice of Completion for Woodlake Municipal Project:  
 
   North Valencia Boulevard Improvements Project      

(Insert name of project on line above) 
 

 

 

 
 

 

51



    

City of Woodlake 
 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM V-D  

August 12, 2019 

Prepared by Jason Waters, City Staff  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Action: Adoption of Resolution: Approval of the 2020 Woodlake Transit Development Plan 

Extension  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The objective of the Woodlake Transit Development Plan (TDP) is to provide a strategic 

planning approach for the City of Woodlake to be used to improve the delivery of its transit 

service. The TDP identifies transit needs, considers alternative actions, and presents a blueprint 

for the delivery of future transit services. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

In 2016, the City of Woodlake adopted of the Woodlake Transit Development Plan (TDP). The 

TDP looks at Woodlake’s transit operations and makes recommendations related to the 

operations and administration for Woodlake’s transit system. 

 

The City is required to update the plan in 2020 but TCAG has requested that the cities delay 

updating the plans until the Regional Transit Coordination Study is completed. For 2020, the city 

has updated some information that focuses on financial and capital updates. 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

Staff recommends that Council approve the 2020 Woodlake Transit Development Plan Extension  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no fiscal impact. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

1. Resolution: Approval of the 2020 Woodlake Transit Development Plan Extension 

2. 2020 TDP Update (Under Separate Cover) 

 
 

52



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

OF THE CITY OF WOODLAKE 

COUNTY OF TULARE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

In the matter of: 

 

APPROVING THE 2020 WOODLAKE )   Resolution No. 19-   

TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN  ) 

EXTENSION     )                           

 

Councilmember ______, offered the following resolution and moved its adoption. Approve the 

2020 Woodlake Transit Development Plan Extension. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Woodlake is dedicated to providing safe, dependable and economical 

transit services to the citizens of Woodlake; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Woodlake Transit Development Plan identifies transit needs, considers alternative 

actions, and presents a blueprint for the delivery of future transit services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Woodlake is required to update the plan for 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City updated information that focuses on financial and capital updates; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Woodlake will delay the full update until the Regional Transit Coordination 

Study is completed; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF WOODLAKE DOES RESOLVE to approve the 2020 

Woodlake Transit Development Plan Extension. 

 

The foregoing resolution was adopted upon a motion of Councilmember _____, and seconded by 

Councilmember ________, and carried by the following vote at the City Council meeting held on 

August 12, 2019. 

 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:  

  

      ____________________ 

      Rudy Mendoza, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________ 

Irene Zacarias, City Clerk 

53




